From: Shawn Boon <sboon@IAFC.org>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023
Subject: Hazmat 2023 - The Expo Group Discount Deadline is TODAY!

Today is The Expo Group Discount Deadline — Order by End
of Day!

We have 31 days until Hazmat 2023 exhibitor move-in and the expo starts. We will provide an on-site
reminder email one week prior to the show aiding with a smooth move-in. Until then here are a few
final reminders.

Important Reminders

e TODAY! May 8 Order Before End of Day:
o Discount Deadline - The Expo Group (Furnishings, Shipping, etc.) (Exhibitor Manual)
o Additional Furniture Request Form due (only booths larger than 100 SQ FT)

e May 10 Discount Deadline - Early Bird Registration Ends. Rates increase May 11 (More Info)
e May 22 Shipments start to be accepted at Advance Warehouse

e June 1 Online Company Profile update deadline to be included in the mobile app. (Update)
e June 1 Late to Warehouse Surcharge begins

e June 5 Last Day for Advance Warehouse Receiving

e June 8 Move-in / Direct shipment receiving begins

Important Links

e Register ALL Staff: Register (Promo Code: HAZ02)
e Book Rooms: Housing

e Booth Orders: All Service Vendors/Forms

e Booth payments and Online Listing Updates:

International Hazardous Materials Response Teams Conference Site:

URL: https://www.conferenceharvester.com/harvester2ex/login.asp?EventKey=NYZGYJOB

Username: cbenoit@908devices.com




Password (Access Key): GAFCGW Q)

Increase Your ROI

There are multiple opportunities available to increase your visibility at Hazmat 2023, including
sponsoring the lanyards or even registration. Contact us about special package discounts! Download the
Hazmat Prospectus for more details!

Lanyards: $3,500
Your logo WORN by EVERY attendee:
e Your one-color logo printed lanyards and provided by IAFC at registration.
e This cost-effective sponsorship is a high-value one and still available due to last-minute change.
e Recognition included: on-site signage and website
Registration: $6,000
Your branding seen by EVERY attendee at least 3 times:
e On Registration Webpage

e On Email Confirmation
e On-site at Registration

Contacts

e |AFC Exhibits: (703) 896-4830 / exhibits@IAFC.org
e The Expo Group: (972) 580-9000 / ExhibitorService@theexpogroup.com
e Encore (A/V, electrical, internet orders): (800) 966-4498 / exhibits@encoreglobal.com

Sincerely,

IAFC Exhibits
exhibits@IAFC.org
(703) 896-4830




